CUMBERLAND MILLS(AMMONCONGIN)

The Warren Block

Ammoncongin, or Congin as the Indians called it, was part of the land bought by Francis
Small in 1657 from the Indian Sagamore Squitterygussett. It included the land from [what is now]
the Portland line to across the river to the area where the paper mill stands. At that time this
section was largely pasture and woodland with few houses. There was an old Indian trail leading
from Presumpscot Falls (Congin) to the Stroudwater River.

Deer Hill, the area on lower Main Street, was never wooded and was supposedly named
by the Indians. William Lamb built a house there in 1767 and part of the house and barn were till
standing at 42 Deer Hill Avenuein 1952,

Lamb Street, which was accepted in 1894, and Marrett Street derive their names from the
Lamb family which, along with the Larrabee family, owned large tracts of land in this section of
the town.

Day and Lyon’s paper mill was established upon the banks of the Presumpscot River in
1845. Thisareadid not develop asrapidly asits sister village Saccarappa which appeared on the
west end of what is now the City of Westbrook. However, when S.D. Warren purchased the mill
in 1854 the village began to grow. The S.D. Warren mills were named “ The Cumberland Mills’
and hence the change of name from Congin to Cumberland Mills, a name that is still used today.



Thefirst Post Office at Cumberland Mills was opened about 1870 in abuilding on the
corner of Main & Lamb Street and William Lamb was the postmaster. The present road from
Cumberland Millsto Portland was laid out about 1838.

Today Main Street in Cumberland Millsis lined with trees and stately homes and makes
awonderful welcome to the City for anyone coming from Portland or [-95.

Cumberland Mills Station

The Westbrook Inn



